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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, April 08, 2010 12:58 PM
To: 'Logistics Dept Zeatrans Logistics'
Subject: RE; P10000028964

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3
business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Logistics Dept Zeatrans Logistics [mailto:logistics@zeatrans.com]
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 11:45 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Icmconsultants@yahoo.com

Subject: P10000028964

— s

To whom it may concern
The subject number P10000028964 under the company name LCM USA CONSULTANTS CORP

We would like to add the new EIN Number 27-2250658 to this account, If you have any questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Lina Carmenate
LCM USA CONSULTANTS CORP

é Before printing think about your responsibility for the ENVIRONMENT

Disclaimer. Please note that Internet communications are not secure and therefore Zeatrans Cruise Ship Logistics does nol accept legal responsibility
for the contents of this message. This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is
confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. {f you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediatety and delete the information from your computer.



